

From: wayne.morris@L-3com.com
To: [Fleming, Christopher T](#)
Cc: dataentry@aftrcc.org; dhankins@cessna.textron.com; treasurer@aftrcc.org
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1131-14/4977 (Boeing Renewal/WE2XCB-Mesa, AZ) Modified (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Wednesday, January 29, 2014 5:55:33 AM

This email is your AFTRCC coordination.

This coordination includes this header information, DOD Area Frequency Coordinator comments and AFTRCC comments. These messages must not be separated.

This coordination is advisory only and not binding on the FCC. Applicants are advised that this coordination does not constitute a judgment that the frequency(ies) is best suited for the applicant's purpose nor that the frequency(ies) is exclusive to the applicant. Flight Test frequencies are shared and may require scheduling with other users.

In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination request, the applicant agrees to release and hold harmless AFTRCC, its officers, directors, agents, members, and representatives from any claims, losses or expenses that may arise from the use of the frequency.

This coordination is not an authorization to transmit. A copy of this coordination must accompany application to the FCC.

Signed:
Wayne Morris
AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator
903-457-6949

-----Original Message-----

From: Rossow, Mark K CIV (US) [<mailto:mark.k.rossow.civ@mail.mil>]
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 8:16 AM
To: Morris, Wayne L @ ISG - MID
Cc: Davis, Heather K CIV (US)
Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN 1131-14/4977 (Boeing Renewal/WE2XCB-Mesa, AZ)
Modified (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Wayne;

I appreciate your efforts to update the STA coordination request. DoD AFC AZ now concurs with the STA noting that if no use of frequencies from this STA are coordinated over this two year term (2014-03-01 thru 2016-03-01) DoD AFC AZ will not concur with a renewal as a temporary STA(s) could be used to meet the exceedingly infrequent use requirement.

My coordination # is 14012802.

Thanks Again.

Mark

-----Original Message-----

From: wayne.morris@L-3com.com [<mailto:wayne.morris@L-3com.com>]
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2014 6:09 AM
To: Rossow, Mark K CIV (US); Davis, Heather K CIV (US)
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1131-14/4977 (Boeing Renewal/WE2XCB-Mesa, AZ)
Modified

This coordination request has been modified per telcon between
DOD AFC Arizona (Rossow) and The Boeing Company (Fleming) to
include a statement of use and pre coordination.
(See AFTRCC comments below)

From: Morris, Wayne L @ ISG - MID
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2014 9:07 AM
To: Rossow, Mark K CIV (US); 'Davis, Heather K CIV (US)'
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1131-14/4977 (Boeing Renewal/WE2XCB-Mesa, AZ)

AFTRCC concurs with and requests DOD Arizona AFC
concurrence/coordination

on the following renewal request for FCC license WE2XCB as outlined
below.

Applicant:

The Boeing Company

POC: Christopher Fleming (714-896-5363)

Frequencies: 1435.0 MHz thru 1524.0 MHz

Station Class: XC/FX

Emission: N0N

Power: 500mW (ERP)

Location: Mesa, AZ (33-28-07N 111-43-42W)

Dates: 2014-03-01 thru 2016-03-01 (current expires 2014-03-01)

AFTRCC comments: renews FCC license WE2XCB File# 0016-EX-RR-2012

Ground operations only. DOD AFC AZ may require scheduling or notification.

The Boeing Company holds telemetry licensing in place at multiple locations that supports our development and testing of aircraft, on both civil and military type platforms. These licenses are rarely continuously used on a daily basis, and are only occasionally used for flight tests and operations. Boeing keeps these licenses in place so we do not have to delay aircraft testing and development by applying for new telemetry licensing. The Boeing Company agrees to coordinate with DoD Area Frequency Coordinator Arizona before the use of the telemetry frequencies.

Please reply via return email as to concurrence, non concurrence, scheduling, or other requirements.

Signed:

Wayne Morris

AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator

903-457-6949

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Caveats: NONE